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Ottara, February 6,1925.

Sir,-

d sublese for your consideration and

report copy of a letter and inclosure received

Graham, of Lytton, with reference

to the Puckatholetchin Indian Reser

en replying, I would ask you to advise whether

you have any information with respect to the

question referred to in the last paragraph of Mr.

reservés.raham's letter, that is, how we

set apart, and were they located seperately or

for the whole trib¬

Your obedient Servant,

1

F.D.R Lea

Assistant Deputy & Secretary.

xx

V. E. Ditchburn,

staiseioner.
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